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Susan Taylor

From: Darrell Jeffrey <Darrell.Jeffrey@asada.gov.au>
Sent: Tuesday, 19 April 2016 12:20 PM
To: Darren Mullaly
Cc: Aaron Walker
Subject: RE: |Eill] [DLM=For-Official-Use-Only]
F
Hi Darren,

Appreciate you have a couple of urgent matters on today that you are currently managing. Notwithstanding | would
be grateful if you can advise of a preferred 30 minute time slot (possibly shorter) this afternoon to discuss the

coordination of activities regarding the_ matter, as reported by Mr Michael WARNER

(see below excerpt).

Thanks

Darrell

On 13 April 2016, the following reporting by journalist Michael WARNER, was published:

Dank: | gave Bock peptide

BANNED sports scientist Stephen Dank last night sensationally said he had supplied former Gold Coast Suns star
Nathan Bock with the prohibited peptide CJC-1295.Dank told the Herald Sun said he bought the drug at a Sydney
compounding pharmacy in December 2010 and took it to the Gold Coast on a plane in a cooler bag packed with dry
ice. He said he gave theCJC-1295 to then Suns fitness boss Dean Robinson, who taught Bock how to self-administer
it. “l bought it at the Belgrave pharmacy in Sydney and delivered it to Robinson’s house, “Dank said. “From there,
Robinson demonstrated to Bock how to use it and instructed him accordingly. “Asked whether there was any doubt
the drug he supplied Bock was the WADA bannedCJC-1295, Dank replied: “No. There is no doubt in my mind.”
Dank’s confession came as the Australian Sports Anti-Doping Authority yesterday insisted it was unable to establish
whether the drug Bock used was actually CJC-1295.Robinson and Dank worked for the Suns in late2010 when Bock,
the start-up club’s star signing, was being treated for an Achilles injury. The pair reunited at Essendon in late 2011
and played key roles in establishing the Bombers’ “pharmacologically experimental” drugs program. An ASADA
spokesperson yesterday said: “To prove that an athlete has used a prohibited substance, ASADA must be able to
prove the substance used by that athlete. ASADA will not bring a case forward when there is insufficient evidence of
the substance used. “Bock told ASADA in 2013that he injected himself with a substance given to him by Robinson
between December16, 2010 and January 27, 2011.

IM

Darrell Jeffrey

Director Investigations
Australian Sports Anti-Doping Authority

.
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E darrell.jeffrey@asada.gov.au<mailto:darrell.jeffrey@asada.gov.au>
W www.asada.gov.au<blocked::blocked::http://www.asada.gov.au/>
Anti-Doping Hotline: 13 000 ASADA (13 000 27232)

From: Simon Henry

Sent: Monday, 18 April 2016 1:26 PM

To: Darrell Jeffrey; Aaron Walker; Robert Caruso
Subject: FW:-[DLM:For-OfficiaI—Use—OnIy]

Gents,

For discussion/planning. | will brief Darrell tomorrow.

Regards,

Simon

Sent: Friday, 15 April 2016 7:11 PM

To: Simon Henry

Subject:-

Simon,




Sent from my iPhone

This message and its attachments may contain legally privileged or confidential information. It is intended solely for
the named addressee. If you are not the addressee indicated in this message or responsible for delivery of the
message to the addressee, you may not copy or deliver this message or its attachments to anyone. Rather, you
should permanently delete this message and its attachments and kindly notify the sender by reply e-mail. Any
content of this message and its attachments which does not relate to the official business of the sending company
must be taken not to have been sent or endorsed by that company or any of its related entities.

No warranty is made that the e-mail or attachments are free from computer virus or other defect.

"Important: This transmission is intended only for the use of the addressee and may contain Protected, confidential
or legally privileged information. If you are not the intended recipient, you are notified that any use or dissemination
of this communication is strictly prohibited. If you receive this transmission in error please notify the author
immediately and delete all copies of this transmission."

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



Susan Taylor Document 21

From: Darrell Jeffrey <Darrell.Jeffrey@asada.gov.au>

Sent: Friday, 22 April 2016 2:28 PM

To: Darren Mullaly

Cc: Simon Henry

Subject: FW: Sl - Confidential [DLM=Sensitive:Legal]

Attachments: HPRM: RE: HPRM:- [SEC=UNCLASSIFIED] (251 KB)
F

Hi Darren,

Appreciate you are away today.

Grateful if we could meet at the first opportunity on Tuesday 26 April 2016 to discuss the below e-mail from

who is acting on behalf of
I g A i

Many thanks

Darrell

From:
Sent: Friday, 22 April 2016 2:06 PM
To: Darrell Jeffrey
Cc:
Subject: - Confidential

L
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This message and its attachments may contain legally privileged or confidential information. It is intended solely for the named
addressee. If you are not the addressee indicated in this message or responsible for delivery of the message to the addressee, you
may not copy or deliver this message or its attachments to anyone. Rather, you should permanently delete this message and its
attachments and kindly notify the sender by reply e-mail. Any content of this message and its attachments which does not relate to
the official business of the sending company must be taken not to have been sent or endorsed by that company or any of its

related entities. No warranty is made that the e-mail or attachments are free from computer virus or other defect. "Important:
This transmission is intended only for the use of the addressee and may contain Protected, confidential or
legally privileged information. If you are not the intended recipient, you are notified that any use or
dissemination of this communication is strictly prohibited. If you receive this transmission in error please
notify the author immediately and delete all copies of this transmission."
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From:

Sent:

To:

Subject:
Attachments:

Gents
FYI
Cheers

Darrell

From: Darrell Jeffrey
Sent: Friday, 22 April 2016 4:21 PM

Darrell Jeffrey <Darrell.Jeffrey@asada.gov.au>

Friday, 22 April 2016 4:22 PM

Simon Henry; Darren Mullaly

FW:- - Confidential [SEC=UNCLASSIFIED]

HPRM: RE: HPRM:- [SEC=UNCLASSIFIED] (251 KB)
F

Confidential [SEC=UNCLASSIFIED]

Darrell Jeffrey

Director Investigations

e
[S47E) |

I
-
—
-

I

Darrell

Australian Sports Anti-Doping Authority

E darrell.jeffrey@asada.gov.au

W www.asada.gov.au

Anti-Doping Hotline: 13 000 ASADA (13 000 27232)
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Sent: Friday, 22 April 2016 2:06 PM
To: Darrell Jeffrey
Cc:
Confidential

M

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



Susan Taylor Document 24

From: Steve Northey <Steve.Northey@asada.gov.au>
Sent: Tuesday, 26 April 2016 3:40 PM

To: Darrell Jeffrey

Subject: Is [SEC=UNCLASSIFIED]
Attachments: xls

"Important: This transmission is intended only for the use of the addressee and may contain Protected,
confidential or legally privileged information. If you are not the intended recipient, you are notified that any
use or dissemination of this communication is strictly prohibited. If you receive this transmission in error
please notify the author immediately and delete all copies of this transmission."
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Susan Taylor Document 25

From: Darrell Jeffrey <Darrell.Jeffrey@asada.gov.au>

Sent: Tuesday, 26 April 2016 4:09 PM

To: Darren Mullaly; Simon Henry

Subject: FW:|Eill] - Confidential [SEC=UNCLASSIFIED]
F

Gents,

FYI - | will keep you advised of any response from-
Happy to discuss further, if required.
Cheers

Darrell

From: Darrell Jeffrey

Sent: Tuesday, 26 April 2016 4:08 PM
To:
Cc:
Subject: RE: - Confidential [SEC=UNCLASSIFIED]
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

- Confidential [SEC=UNCLASSIFIED]

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

- Confidential

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

Sent: Thursday, 5 May 2016 4:54 PM

To: Darren Mullaly; Alexis Cooper

Cc: Aaron Walker

Subject: FW: Sl - Confidential [SEC=UNCLASSIFIED]
F

Team,

Please see below.
FYI — will keep you informed of any response.
Regards

Darrell

From: Darrell Jeffrey
Sent: Thursday, 5 May 2016 4:51 PM
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
Sent: Thursday, 5 May 2016 11:25 AM

To: Darrell Jeffrey

Subject: Re: - - Confidential [SEC=UNCLASSIFIED]
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On 5 May 2016 at 08:05, Darrell Jeffrey <Darrell.Jeffrey@asada.gov.au> wrote:

Happy to discuss.

Regards

Darrell

From:
Sent: Wednesday, 4 May 2016 3:18 PM

To: Darrell Jeffrey

Subject: SR - Confidential [SEC=UNCLASSIFIED]




On 3 May 2016 at 17:10, Darrell Jeftrey <Darrell.Jeffrey@asada.gov.au> wrote:

3




—

Thanks

Darrell

Darrell Jeffrey

Director Investigations

Australian Sports Anti-Doping Authority

E darrell.jeffrey@asada.gov.au

W www.asada.gov.au

Anti-Doping Hotline: 13 000 ASADA (13 000 27232)

From:
Sent: Friday, 29 April 2016 12:29 PM
To: Darrell Jeffrey
Cc:

- Confidential [SEC=UNCLASSIFIED]



On 29 April 2016 at 08:57, Darrell Jeffrey <Darrell.Jeffrey@asada.gov.au> wrote:

Thanks

Darrell

From: Darrell Jeffrey
Sent: Tuesday, 26 April 2016 4:08 PM

To:

Subject: RE: |jilllll - Confidential [SEC=UNCLASSIFIED]

U-I ‘






| look forward to your response.

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

\‘ ‘



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

11
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From: Darrell Jeffrey <Darrell.Jeffrey@asada.gov.au>

Sent: Monday, 9 May 2016 10:07 AM

To: Aaron Walker; Darren Mullaly; Simon Henry; Alexis Cooper
Cc:

Subject: [SEC=UNCLASSIFIED]

Team,

Please see below. FYI only at this stage.

The basic plan is:

Will keep you updated as information comes to hand.
Regards

Darrell

From: Darrell Jeffrey
Sent: Monday, 9 May 2016 9:53 AM

Subject: RE: - Confidential [SEC=UNCLASSIFIED]

Regards

Darrell

Darrell Jeffrey
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darrell.jeffrey@asada.gov.au

From:
Sent: Friday, 6 May 2016 3:31 PM

To: Darrell Jeffrey
Subject: Re: - - Confidential [SEC=UNCLASSIFIED]

"]
L]

On 5 May 2016 at 16:51, Darrell Jeffrey <Darrell.Jeffrey@asada.gov.au> wrote:




Regards

Darrell

Darrell Jeffrey

darrell.jeffrey@asada.gov.au

www.asada.gov.au




On 5 May 2016 at 08:05, Darrell Jeftrey <Darrell.Jeffrey@asada.gov.au> wrote:

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
Subject: Re: - Confidential [SEC=UNCLASSIFIED]




On 29 April 2016 at 08:57, Darrell Jeffrey <Darrell.Jeffrey(@asada.gov.au> wrote:

Thanks

Darrell

From: Darrell Jeffrey
Sent: Tuesday, 26 April 2016 4:08 PM

TO-

Subject: RE: |jiilil - Confidential [SEC=UNCLASSIFIED]

7






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

10
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

13



Susan Taylor Document 30

From: Darrell Jeffrey <Darrell.Jeffrey@asada.gov.au>

Sent: Wednesday, 11 May 2016 4:39 PM

To: Darren Mullaly

Subject: RE: | EEMSS P Records Manager Records [SEC=UNCLASSIFIED]
Hi Darren,

| have conducted various searches in TRIM to try get my head around the matter.
However, appear unable to locate some documents that | would expect to be in TRIM (i.e. related final Show Causes
and responses, Infraction Notices, analysis reports, guiding overview document [facts sheet] for- matter

iwonving M )

Can you advise what TRIM files | may be able to look at to see these.
Thanks

Darrell

From: Darrell Jeffrey

Sent: Monday, 9 May 2016 12:57 PM

To:

Subject: RE: - HP Records Manager Records [SEC=UNCLASSIFIED]

-
No worries will look through TRIM.
Thanks

Darrell

From:

Sent: Monday, 9 May 2016 12:50 PM

To: Darrell Jeffrey

Cc: Aaron Walker

Subject: Re:_ - HP Records Manager Records [SEC=UNCLASSIFIED]

| don't have a hard copy file (it may be that it was never created). | always filed my material electronically.
Sent from my iPhone

> 0n 9 May 2016, at 12:44 PM, Darrell Jeffrey <Darrell.Jeffrey@asada.gov.au> wrote:
>

> | understand th hard copy file is marked as being with Legal _ and
the hardcopy file is marked as being with Investigations (Aaron Walker).

>


staylor
Typewritten Text
Document 30


> Grateful if you could confirm if | am able to obtain the files as part of the assessment of theF matter and if
there are any other files that may of more use (note there are a lot of documents/files in the Cobia in TRIM that may
also be relevant for the assessment).

>

> Thanks and happy to discuss.

>

> Thanks

>

> Darrell

>

> "Important: This transmission is intended only for the use of the addressee and may contain Protected,
confidential or legally privileged information. If you are not the intended recipient, you are notified that any use or
dissemination of this communication is strictly prohibited. If you receive this transmission in error please notify the
author immediately and delete all copies of this transmission."

> <DETECTION - Anti-Doping Investigations - Operation Cobia

> <LEGAL SERVICES - Litigation -

> Anti-Doping Rule Violation - tr5>

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




Susan Taylor Document 32

From: Darrell Jeffrey <Darrell.Jeffrey@asada.gov.au>
Sent: Wednesday, 18 May 2016 8:40 AM

To: Simon Henry; Darren Mullaly; Alexis Cooper
Subject: FW: [DLM=For-Official-Use-Only]

Attachments: pdf; S - - f

Team,
Will advise when the original arrives.
Cheers

Darrell

From: Aaron Walker
Sent: Tuesday, 17 May 2016 9:59 PM
To: Darrell Jeffrey

Subject: NI

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
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Susan Taylor Document 35

From: Darrell Jeffrey <Darrell.Jeffrey@asada.gov.au>

Sent: Wednesday, 25 May 2016 9:37 AM

To: Darren Mullaly; Aaron Walker; Simon Henry

Cc: Alexis Cooper;

Subject: [DLM=For-Official-Use-Only]
Attachments: .pdf

Team,

—

Forwarded for your information.
Regards
Darrell

From:
Sent: Wednesday, 25 May 2016 8:36 AM
To: Darrell Jeffrey

Subject: updated_ [DLM=For-Official-Use-Only]

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
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Susan Taylor Document 38

From: Darrell Jeffrey <Darrell.Jeffrey@asada.gov.au>

Sent: Monday, 30 May 2016 2:55 PM

To: Darren Mullaly

Cc: Aaron Walker

Subject: Table of Contents [SEC=UNCLASSIFIED]
Attachments: Table of Contents xlsx

Hi Darren

Happy to discuss.

Cheers

Darrell

From: Darrell Jeffrey

Sent: Tuesday, 24 May 2016 9:22 AM

To: Darren Mullaly; Aaron Walker
subject: RE: SN - HP Records Manager Records [SEC=UNCLASSIFIED]

Hi Darren and Aaron,

| note a couple of things coming out of the transcript for—

| conducted a very quick search of TRIM but was unable to locate anything concrete regarding this. | did identify
some texts with name involved. Can you confirm if we followed up enquiries regarding this
potential defence and if so if there is a statement or similar | can rely upon to refute.

In addition can you confirm | have access to all relevant information.

Thanks
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Darrell

From: Darrell Jeffrey

Sent: Wednesday, 11 May 2016 4:39 PM

To: Darren Mullaly

Subject: RE_ - HP Records Manager Records [SEC=UNCLASSIFIED]

Hi Darren,

| have conducted various searches in TRIM to try get my head around the
However, appear unable to locate some documents that | would expect to be in TRIM (i.e. related final Show Causes
and responses, Infraction Notices, analysis reports, guiding overview document [facts sheet] for

H matter
ivobing MR

Can you advise what TRIM files | may be able to look at to see these.
Thanks

Darrell

From: Darrell Jeffrey

Sent: Monday, 9 May 2016 12:57 PM

To

Subject: RE:_ - HP Records Manager Records [SEC=UNCLASSIFIED]

i

No worries will look through TRIM.



Thanks

Darrell

Sent: Monday, 9 May 2016 12:50 PM
To: Darrell Jeffrey
Cc: Aaron Walker

subject: Re: SN - HP Records Manager Records [SEC=UNCLASSIFIED]

| don't have a hard copy file (it may be that it was never created). | always filed my material electronically.

Sent from my iPhone

>0n 9 May 2016, at 12:44 PM, Darrell Jeffrey
<Darrell.Jeffrey@asada.gov.au<mailto:Darrell.Jeffrey@asada.gov.au>> wrote:

>

> Hi! and Aaron,

>

> | understand the hard copy file is marked as being with Legal _
the hardcopy file is marked as being with Investigations (Aaron Walker).

and

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

> <DETECTION - Anti-Doping Investigations - Operation Cobia -_

I A > <LcGAL SERVICES - Litigation -
> Anti-Doping Rule Violation -_ tr5>

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
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From: Alexis Cooper

Sent: Monday, 30 May 2016 10:45 AM

To: Darrell Jeffrey

Subject: SEC=UNCLASSIFIED]
Attachments: report.pdf

Hi Darrell,

I’'ve attached a report featuring all the articles about_.

If you want to take a look and see which ones you want, | can send them as individual files, or you can use Adobe
Pro to delete the pages you don’t want.

Cheers
Lex

Alexis Cooper
Media Advisor
Australian Sports Anti-Doping Authority

P O Box 1744 | Fyshwick ACT 2609 | Australia

ASADA Hotline 13 000 ASADA (13 000 27232)

Information and anti-doping services can also be found at :
ASADA Website http://www.asada.gov.au

Check your substances https://checksubstances.asada.gov.au
Online whereabouts https://whereabouts.asada.gov.au

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
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Susan Taylor Document 46

From: Darrell Jeffrey <Darrell.Jeffrey@asada.gov.au>
Sent: Tuesday, 2 August 2016 1:32 PM

To: — Darren Mullaly; Alexis Cooper
Subject: FW: HPRM: HPRM: HPRM: ASADA - discussion re provision of an affidavit

[SEC=UNCLASSIFIED]

All,

In response to yesterday’s e-mail | had a missed call from- known mobile this morning. | attempted to
return the call but the phone diverted straight to a message box which advised it was full and to call back later.

FYI —should | hear anything | will keep you informed.
Regards

Darrell

From: Darrell Jeffrey

Sent: Tuesday, 2 August 2016 1:27 PM

To:

Subject: HPRM: RE: HPRM: HPRM: ASADA - discussion re provision of an affidavit [SEC=UNCLASSIFIED]

Darrell

From: Darrell Jeffrey

Sent: Monday, 1 August 2016 12:54 PM

To:

Subject: HPRM: RE: HPRM: ASADA - discussion re provision of an affidavit [SEC=UNCLASSIFIED]

I
H |
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Grateful if you could let me know at your earliest convenience.

Thanks

Darrell

Darrell Jeffrey

darrell.jeffrey@asada.gov.au

From: Darrell Jeffrey

Sent: Wednesday, 13 July 2016 12:37 PM
To:
Subject: RE: HPRM: ASADA - discussion re provision of an affidavit [SEC=UNCLASSIFIED]

Thanks



Darrell

From:
Sent: Wednesday, 13 July 2016 10:45 AM
To: Darrell Jeffrey

Subject: RE: HPRM: ASADA - discussion re provision of an affidavit [SEC=UNCLASSIFIED]

From: Darrell Jeffrey [mailto:Darrell.Jeffrey@asada.gov.au]
Sent: Wednesday, July 13, 2016 9:48 AM

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

Sent: Tuesday, 12 July 2016 9:37 AM
To:
Subject: RE: HPRM: ASADA - discussion re provision of an affidavit [SEC=UNCLASSIFIED]




Regards

Darrell

From: Darrell Jeffrey

Sent: Friday, 8 July 2016 12:28 PM
To:
Subject: HPRM: ASADA - discussion re provision of an affidavit [SEC=UNCLASSIFIED]

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

Sent: Tuesday, 16 August 2016 9:45 AM

To:

Cc:

Subject: Telephone call from - 16 August 2016 [DLM=Sensitive]

Darrell

Darrell Jeffrey

darrell.jeffrey@asada.gov.au
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Susan Taylor Document 50

From: Darrell Jeffrey <Darrell.Jeffrey@asada.gov.au>
Sent: Wednesday, 14 September 2016 8:42 AM
To:

Alexis Cooper
Subject: RE: HPRM: ASADA -

I SEC=UNCLA_IFIED]

Another article r(iF telling all. | am very keen for him to tell me all - so we can find out what his claims are and
investigate accordingly.

http://www.couriermail.com.au/questnews/banned-sports-scientist-stephen-dank-ready-to-open-up-about-
controversial-supplement-programs/news-story/fe8832abba7e7c47de32280fe9adeaa2

Do you want me to chase him up re again seeking a decision regarding the provision of a formal signed affidavit or
participation in a formal taped record of interview to detail: his knowledge about the administration of prohibited

substances to_ and/or any knowledge he may have about possible
anti-doping rule violations against any other parties (i.e. Essendon, Manly, Cronulla, Geelong, Dold Coast).

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

Sent: Tuesday, 16 August 2016 3:13 PM

To: ; Darren Mullaly;
Subject: HPRM: FW: ASADA -
[SEC=UNCLASSIFIED]

All,

FYI - 1 will keep you advised should | receive a response.
Regards

Darrell

From: Darrell Jeffrey

Sent: Tuesday, 16 August 2016 3:11 PM
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
2



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
c

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

5



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
Sent: Friday, 20 January 2017 12:51 PM

To:
e Phone call from [DLM=For-Official-Use-Only]

Hi
About 12.10pm on Friday 20 January 2017 | received a telephone call on my work mobile from

Il the number displayed was [SAEIIN - S t<'cphone connection was poor with slight

intermissions.

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
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Susan Taylor Document 56

From: Darrell Jeffrey <Darrell.Jeffrey@asada.gov.au>

Sent: Wednesday, 28 June 2017 6:32 PM

To: S Smon Herry: IR
Darren Mullaly

Subject: FW: Offer of assistance to ASADA [SEC=UNCLASSIFIED]

All,

As per discussion at the meeting this evening please see below e-mail to-
FYI
Regards

Darrell

From: Darrell Jeffrey

Sent: Wednesday, 28 June 2017 6:29 PM
To:
Subject: RE: Offer of assistance to ASADA [SEC=UNCLASSIFIED]

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
Sent: Wednesday, 14 September 2016 9:28 AM

To:

Subject: Offer of assistance to ASADA [SEC=UNCLASSIFIED]

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
Subject: ASADA -

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

R
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
Cc

Subject: RE: HPRM: ASADA - discussion re provision of an affidavit [SEC=UNCLASSIFIED]




From: Darrell Jeffrey [mailto:Darrell.Jeffrey@asada.gov.au]
Sent: Wednesday, July 13, 2016 9:48 AM

To R

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

Sent: Tuesday, 4 July 2017 3:24 PM

To: Simon Henry; Darrell Jeffrey

Subject: FW: ASADA - Information Brief - ASADA and |SEEEEIE - 4 July 2017.docx
[DLM=Sensitive]

Attachments: ASADA - Information Brief - ASADA and |SEEEEI - 4 Ju'y 2017.docx

Hi Guys

- has asked me to forward you the Information Brief that was sent to the MO today.

Regards

Australian Sports Anti-Doping Authority

Web | www.asada.gov.au

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
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Susan Taylor Document 59

From: Darrell Jeffrey <Darrell.Jeffrey@asada.gov.au>

Sent: Tuesday, 4 July 2017 2:33 PM

To: Simon Henry; Darren Mullaly; Patrick Dale

Cc:

Subject: RE: HPRM: HPRM: HPRM: HPRM: Offer of assistance to ASADA [DLM=For-Official-Use-
Only]

All,

Please be advised- just text me advising the Statutory Declaration in relation to_

- has been completed. Can | advise of the best mailing address for the document.
I provided || with the ASADA PO Box (PO Box 1744, Fyshwick ACT 2609).

| will keep you advised as further information comes to hand.

Regards

Darrell

From: Darrell Jeffrey

Sent: Friday, 30 June 2017 4:04 PM
To:
Mullaly <Darren.Mullaly@asada.gov.au>
Cc:
Subject: HPRM: RE: HPRM: HPRM: HPRM: Offer of assistance to ASADA [DLM=For-Official-Use-Only]

Simon Henry <Simon.Henry@asada.gov.au>; Darren

All,
Apologies for bombarding you regarding these texts from However, | am cognisant the related matters
are live in the media and there are current media enquiries fro regarding this issue (Iikely-

and- are liaising) and | wish to ensure all appropriately are informed.

| will keep you advised as further information comes in.
Regards

Darrell

From: Darrell Jeffrey
Sent: Friday, 30 June 2017 2:51 PM

1
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Mullaly <Darren.Mullaly@asada.gov.au>

Subject: HPRM: RE: HPRM: HPRM: Offer of assistance to ASADA [SEC=UNCLASSIFIED]

All,

To keep all informed of the correspondence with- today please see below texts:

Text received during our meeting this morning:

In a response text | asked:

After a period with no response from | sent a further text:

After a period with still no response | sent a further text:

Darrell

then responded with:

Forwarded for your information. | will keep you posted when anything further comes in.

Happy to discuss further.



Darrell

From: Darrell Jeffrey

Sent: Thursday, 29 June 2017 2:54 PM
To:
Mullaly <Darren.Mullaly@asada.gov.au>
Cc:

Subject: HPRM: RE: HPRM: Offer of assistance to ASADA [SEC=UNCLASSIFIED]

Simon Henry <Simon.Henry@asada.gov.au>; Darren

All,

Please be advised- attempted to call me today then sent the following text message to my work mobile

phone:

| responded with the below text message:

then responded with a series of texts messages:




Grateful if we could hold a quick meeting when everyone is available to discuss this matter. | will book a meeting for
tomorrow morning between 9.30 am to 10.00 am to discuss.

Thanks

Darrell

From: Darrell Jeffrey
Sent: Wednesday, 28 June 2017 6:32 PM
To

Simon Henry <Simon.Henry@asada.gov.au>;-

Cc: Darren Mullaly <Darren.Mullaly@asada.gov.au>
Subject: HPRM: FW: Offer of assistance to ASADA [SEC=UNCLASSIFIED]

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

Sent: Friday, 21 July 2017 11:50 AM

To: Darrell Jeffrey; |ERNANI Simon Henry; Darren Mullaly; Patrick Dale

Cc: Alexis Cooper

Subject: RE: HPRM: HPRM: HPRM: HPRM: HPRM: Offer of assistance to ASADA [DLM=For-

Official-Use-Only]

Thanks Darrell.

Discuss at the Ops Group meeting on Monday.

Australian Sports Anti-Doping Authority

T +61(0) 26222 4206
M +61(0) 447 622 434

¢ S
P O Box 1744 | Fyshwick ACT 2609 | Australia

ASADA Hotline 13 000 ASADA (13 000 27232)

From: Darrell Jeffrey

Sent: Thursday, 20 July 2017 4:15 PM
To: Simon Henry <Simon.Henry@asada.gov.au>; Darren
Mullaly <Darren.Mullaly@asada.gov.au>; Patrick Dale <Patrick.Dale@asada.gov.au>

Cc: Alexis Cooper <Alexis.Cooper@asada.gov.au>

Subject: RE: HPRM: HPRM: HPRM: HPRM: HPRM: Offer of assistance to ASADA [DLM=For-Official-Use-Only]

All,

| am advised Statutory Declaration in relation to_ that was to be sent by

mail has not been received by ASADA.
Grateful if you could consider and we can discuss at the next opportunity the best means to progress.
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

Subject: HPRM: RE: HPRM: HPRM: HPRM: HPRM: Offer of assistance to ASADA [DLM=For-Official-Use-Only]

All,

Please be advise just text me advising the Statutory Declaration in relation to_

- has been completed. Can | advise of the best mailing address for the document.

I provided || jff with the ASADA PO Box (PO Box 1744, Fyshwick ACT 2609).
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
are live in the media and there are current media enquiries from regarding this issue (Iikely_
_ are liaising) and | wish to ensure all appropriately are informed.

Please see text from- at 3.29 pm:

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

Text 1-

Text 2 -

Text 3 -

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

4




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

From
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
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From: S
Sent: Thursday, 20 July 2017 3:42 PM

To: Darrell Jeffrey

Subject: Nothing from me either [DLM=For-Official-Use-Only]

From: Darrell Jeffrey
Sent: Thursday, 20 July 2017 3:40 PM
To:

Subject: RE: Letter likely addressed to me [DLM=For-Official-Use-Only]

Thanks ©

From:
Sent: Thursday, 20 July 2017 3:40 PM

To: Darrell Jeffrey <DarreII.Jeffrey@asada.gov.au>;_

Subject: RE: Letter likely addressed to me [DLM=For-Official-Use-Only]

Darrell

| can confirm that | have not seen any mail fitting the below description.\

Kind regards

From: Darrell Jeffrey
Sent: Thursday, 20 July 2017 1:33 PM
To:

Subject: RE: Letter likely addressed to me [DLM=For-Official-Use-Only]

i

Grateful if you can confirm there was no mail fitting the below description received by ASADA?
Thanks

Darrell

From: Darrell Jeffrey

Sent: Tuesday, 11 July 2017 4:22 PM

To:

Cc: Simon Henry <Simon.Henry@asada.gov.au>; Darren Mullaly <Darren.Mullaly@asada.gov.au>
Subject: Letter likely addressed to me [DLM=For-Official-Use-Only]

i
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As | understand you are responsible for gathering the mail. As you may be aware_ advised he
would be sending a Statutory Declaration regarding the_ matters to ASADA. It is likely he will address
the package to me at the PO Box 1744, Fyshwick ACT 2609.

As | am on annual leave until next Thursday, | would be grateful if you can provide all such mail (addressed to me or
no recipient person listed) to Simon in the first instance.

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

Sent: Friday, 21 July 2017 11:37 AM

To: Darrell Jeffrey

Subject: RE: HPRM: HPRM: HPRM: HPRM: HPRM: Offer of assistance to ASADA [DLM=For-

Official-Use-Only]

Hi Darrell,

| discussed this with the A/CEO yesterday afternoon, and we decided that ASADA won’t initiate any further contact
With- to chase the statutory declaration he claims to have written and sent. - has been given clear
instructions from ASADA, and it is up to him to action them.

Should a statutory declaration be delivered, we will assess its content at that time, or if- initiates further
contact with ASADA, we can inform him that we are yet to receive his statutory declaration, if that remains the fact
at the time of any contact he initiates.

Please log this decision in Wynyard.

Regards,

Simon

Simon Henry
A/National Manager Operations

Australian Sports Anti-Doping Authority

E Simon.Henry@asada.gov.au

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
Cc:_AIexis Cooper <Alexis.Cooper@asada.gov.au>

Subject: RE: HPRM: HPRM: HPRM: HPRM: HPRM: Offer of assistance to ASADA [DLM=For-Official-Use-Only]

All,

lam advised- Statutory Declaration in relation to_ that was to be sent by

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
To: Simon Henry <Simon.Henry@asada.gov.au>; Darrer{S
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
| provided [ with the ASADA PO Box (PO Box 1744, Fyshwick ACT 2609).

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

However, | am cognisant the related matters

regarding this issue (Iikely-

Apologies for bombarding you regarding these texts from
are live in the media and there are current media enquiries from

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
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